From: Hancox, Emma

Sent: 14 December 2021 13:12

To: Aldridge, Steven

Subject: RE: Lea Castle farm Quarry - Query re Comments

Dear Steve,

Following our conversation | have had a think about condition wording if the scheme gains approval. Given that the
revised restoration scheme plans do include the restoration of the wall, rather than my original suggested wording, the
following should ensure the wall is reinstated properly:

Notwithstanding the submitted details, prior to the commencement of the development hereby approved, a scheme for
the part removal to create the vehicular access, protection and reinstatement of the historic boundary wall, shall be
submitted to and approved in writing by the Mineral Planning Authority. Thereafter, the development shall be carried
out in accordance with the approved details.

Kind regards,

Emma

Emma Hancox

County Archaeologist

Worcestershire Archive and Archaeology Service

Worcestershire County Council

The Hive, Sawmill Walk, The Butts, Worcester, WR1 3PD

Tel: 01905 844824

Email: ehancox@worcestershire.gov.uk

Website: www.explorethepast.co.uk

Please note that WCC charges a fee for curatorial services. Details can be found at
https://www.explorethepast.co.uk/wp-content/uploads/2020/11/Charges-2020 21-final-document-V5 Nov.pdf






